

Contact

HOLDING 7-8, AMINA GREEN
PARK, Banasree Main Rd, Dhaka
1212
01714137780 (Work)
shayaike@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/shayaike
(LinkedIn)
shayaike.com/ (Portfolio)
journal.stacklearner.com/ (Blog)

Top Skills

Digital Marketing
Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
SEO Audits

Languages

Bangla
English

Certifications

Social Media Marketing Certification
SEO: Link Building
Local SEO
Advertising on YouTube
Marketing on Twitter

Honors-Awards

Best GoalKeeper at Cute Handball
Premier League
Microsoft Advertising Certified
Professional

Publications

SEO For Single Page Applications in
Bangla
JavaScript: Difference Between var,
let and const?
Google 200 Ranking Factors in
Bangla: The Complete List in 2020
Python Identifiers
Python Keyword

Shayaike Salvy

Digital Marketer, Blogger, Entrepreneur & Full Time Learner...
Dhaka

Summary

Myself Shayaike Salvy. I am Microsoft Advertising Certified Professional & a Digital Marketer, But now I am a Chief Strategy Officer in Both Stack Learner & Stack Solution. I am preparing myself for Facebook Blueprint Certification and Upcoming Digital Marketing Challenges.

Once I have studied EEE at one of the reputed Public university in our country. But now I am a dropout.

I was started learning technology in 2015, and till now, I am a Learner. I love to learn about New Technologies and Marketing concepts. I am learning & working for my Self Satisfaction.

I also Work as a YouTube SEO Expert in Twinkle Cats, Work as an SEO Expert in a Local Newspaper and work as a Digital Marketer in Stack School.

I learn lots of things in these five years, for example, Local SEO, International SEO, On-Page SEO, Off-Page SEO, Keyword Research and Most Important Branding.

My Portfolio & Blog: <https://shayaike.com>

Experience

Stack Learner
Co-Founder & Chief Strategy Officer
December 2019 - Present (1 year 3 months)
Dhaka

Stack Journal
Chief Marketing Officer
June 2020 - December 2020 (7 months)
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Stack School
Digital Marketing Specialist
March 2019 - January 2020 (11 months)
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Twinkle Cats
YouTube SEO Expert
August 2017 - December 2019 (2 years 5 months)
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Yoonla foundation CPA program
Marketing Specialist
July 2018 - November 2018 (5 months)
Dhaka, Bangladesh

provatbangla24.com
Head Of Digital Marketing
August 2018 - October 2018 (3 months)
Bangladesh

Education

Islamic University, Bangladesh
BS.c, Electrical and Electronics Engineering · (2016 - 2018)

Kushtia Govt. College
H.S.C., Science · (2014 - 2015)

Bangladesh Navy School & College, Khulna
H.S.C., Science · (2013 - 2014)

Kushtia Zilla School
S.S.C., Science · (2005 - 2013)

University of Virginia
Online Course From Coursera, Financial Accounting Fundamentals · (2020)